

# MATHEW FROST

PRO MANAGER



## CONTACT

📞 07932910871

✉ ddm.frost@hotmail.com

📍 Greater London, London/  
Kent (Relocating)



## SKILLS

- Management
- Public Golf Course Maintenance
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Quality First Aid Certification
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Marketing & strategies
- English (Fluent)

## GOLF SKILLS

- 1.6 Handicap index
- Golf Tutor
- Member Guidance
- Pro Manger & Promotor

## REFERENCE

**Richard Piggott**

West Middlesex Golf Club/ GM

Phone: 07977500181

Email : admin@westmiddgc.co.uk



## PROFILE

I am a very enthusiastic sports individual, deeply passionate about the game of golf, which has been an integral part of my life since childhood. Growing up, I spent countless hours honing my skills and competing in nationwide golfing championships. Those experiences not only fueled my love for the sport but also instilled in me the values of dedication, hard work, and discipline.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Pro Shop Manager** 2016- PRESENT

West Middlesex: Golf Manager & Specialist

- Develop and execute comprehensive golf strategies and competitions that align with the WHS handicap regulations.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a high-performing market membership subscriptions. Ensuring a collaborative high end experience in a results-driven work environment.
- Monitor members handicaps along side shipment of golf stock and equipment. .

**Golf Greenkeeper** 2012-2016

West Middlesex Golf Club

- Maintained the overall appearance of the golf course bunkers and repaired tee markers and tee boxes.
- Gauge golf course conditions and safeguarding of members and visitors.

**American Golf** 2011

Inter of golf shop assistant

- Developed and maintain strong relationships with new and existing customers.
- Monitor and maintain brand consistency across all range of golf equipment and golf technology.



## EDUCATION

**A Level & B Tech** 2011-2013

Lampton School | DIE Outstanding Academy  
*Physical Education & IT Technology, Media Studies*

**9 GCSE Qualifications** 2005-2011

Lampton School | DIE Outstanding Academy

**9: A-C Grades**